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MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 13, 2023

TO: Tracy Hammond, PhD
Speaker, Faculty Senate

FROM: Kristen Harrell, PhD @
Chair, Rules and Regulations Committee

SUBJECT:  Proposed Revisions to the Texas A&M Student Rules

Attached please find proposed revisions to the Texas A&M University Student Rules as approved by
the Rules and Regulations Committee on Friday, October 6, 2023.

PROPOSAL

Rule 32 — University Housing

Approved by Faculty Senate on Monday, November 13, 2023
Approved by President, Friday, December 1, 2023
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JUSTIFICATION

Rule 32 states that the university may require students to reside on campus and then discusses eligibility for
who can live on campus and where. Unless there is a formal requirement to have a student rule on housing,
these terms and conditions are outlined in housing contracts and may not require a rule. Aside from stating we
have the ability to require students, all other information can be removed, or the rule can be removed in entire-

ty.

PROPOSED BY:

Name: Kyle McCracken
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32.1 The university reserves the right to require all single undergraduate students
to live in university operated housing on various campus locations. Enforcement
may vary among the College Station Campus and satellite or branch campuses.Fhe

32.2 Housing requirements, conditions, and eligibility information are governed by
the housing contract(s) managed by respective campus locations.
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